



BILL HARRISON

OFFICE/RETAIL
COLUMBIA, MARYLAND

Senior Vice President

D 443.741.4045

C 410.299.2500

F 410.872.0459

bharrison@lee-associates.com

lee-associates.com

8840 Stanford Blvd, Ste 4300

Columbia, MD 21045

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ▶ Atholton Holdings
- ▶ A&S Commercial Properties
- ▶ CANDA Solutions
- ▶ CSX Transportation
- ▶ Gastro Center of Maryland
- ▶ Helmsman Properties
- ▶ Holland Properties
- ▶ JPB Partners
- ▶ Melrose Holdings
- ▶ Mortgage Master
- ▶ Nagel & Zaller
- ▶ Pinnacle Advisory Group
- ▶ Ribera Developmen
- ▶ Samaritan's Purse
- ▶ Schraf L.P.
- ▶ Simon Properties
- ▶ Walter Electric

PROFILE

Bill Harrison is a Senior Vice President at Lee & Associates Chesapeake Region. Bill focuses on office leasing and sales. Prior to joining Lee & Associates in 2013, Bill worked with Ryan Commercial as a tenant and landlord representative for various commercial clients in the sale and leasing of office, flex and industrial real estate. Bill brings with him over 45 years of business experience in the Baltimore–Washington area. Prior to selling his company, Graphtec, Inc. Bill served as its President, responsible for all management aspects of the business including sales, production and administrative functions.

CAREER SUMMARY

- Concluded over 326 separate real estate transactions and leased and sold over 1,000,000 square feet of commercial space.
- Leasing representation for various institutional and local clients with a portfolio in excess of 1,200,000 square feet.

EXPERIENCE

- 2013 -- Present: Lee & Associates Chesapeake Region | Senior Vice President
- 2007 -- 2013: Ryan Commercial Real Estate | Vice President
- 1991 -- 2005: Graphtec, Inc. | President

EDUCATION

University of Maryland, Baltimore County

Study of Business

BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Howard County Chamber of Commerce
- Former Member of the Howard County Hospital Foundation Board
- Former Member of the Finance Committee, Hospital Foundation Board
- Former Board Member of the Howard County Chamber of Commerce
- Howard County Tech Council